

Caution: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Transport Canberra and City Services,

I am formally requesting access to the following documents under the Freedom of Information Act 2010 relating to the partial suspension of Light Rail RT services between South East and Village West during January 2020.

1. Any operational measures, briefing notes, internal notes, email correspondence, or decisions issued that consider possible RT termination / network arrangements, including use of the Dickson interchange station.

2. Any operational plan, service plan, or operational instructions developed for this closure period.

3. Any safety assessment, risk assessment, hazard analysis, or operational risk register relating to use of the Dickson interchange for reversing services.

4. Any communications strategy, internal briefing, or stakeholder communications plan relating to passenger information for the closure period.